



GREENVILLE COUNTY COUNCIL

Garey Collins
District 27

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman Blount and County Council Members

FROM: Councilman Garey Collins

DATE: September 11, 2025

During the Ordinances - First Reading portion of the Regular Council Meeting on Tuesday, September 16, 2025, I will be presenting for First Reading an ordinance repealing County Ordinance 4086 return the employment and supervision of the "Greenville County Planning Commission personnel, including management and staff," as provided in Ordinance 3203, to the Planning Commission. I will request that this ordinance be referred to the appropriate committee once presented.

This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rule III (B).